

Booster Meeting Minutes – 05/08/2018

Meeting was called to order by Michael Glidewell at 6:30 P.M.

Financial status was given by Michael Glidewell:

Regular Acct: \$12,554.72
Reserved Acct: \$10,353.91
School Acct: \$7,649.09
Auxiliary Acct: \$24.54

Old Business:

Michael Glidewell

- We still need to replace the tires on the trailer, this was previously approved. We will work on getting this done this summer.
- We are looking to sell the old enclosed trailer and purchase a new one.
- We still need work on plume boxes and put lock on uniform door.
- We need to reimburse Amber Kay \$44.00 for shipping trophies to Hartselle. Wendy Davis got White Plains hand delivered to them.

New Business:

Sid Brown time

- Has personal instruments our band has been using and is willing to sell the instruments to us. Corey has picked out \$2,720.00 worth of equipment that he would like purchased for the band for school instruments.
Chris Gold made motion to purchase the instruments
Amber Kay second the motion
Motion passed
- Festival change date is set for September 22, 2018. Corey is emailing save the date notices out. Weaver has already signed up.

Corey Funderburg time

- We are in need of some new instruments. Some of the instruments are being held together with duct tape. We need at least one tuba, one mellophone, and one baritone. Gadsden Music is giving us a deal on a tuba for \$3,000.00; this is a 40% discount. The invoice is for \$7,355.00, which is for the new instruments and cleaning and repairs
Amber Kay made motion to purchase the new instruments, cleaning and repairs
Wendy Davis second the motion
Motion passed
- May 31 will be the band hall clean-up day. We will begin at 9:00 AM and need parent volunteers.

- Finished interviews for interviews for the assistant band director position. We had 50 to apply, Corey pulled eight candidates and the school pulled eight candidates. This coming Thursday they will meet and discuss the top three. The goal is to have decision made before the next school board meeting.

Monica/Shelby/Whitney time

- Michael advised the sponsors that the Boosters usually help with paying for new silks. The sponsors need to be looking into this and getting prices for new silks.

Additional Business:

Michael Glidewell

- Sponsorship program has begun. If a parent sells a \$500.00 sponsorship then the boosters will give \$100.00 towards that students band account. Money cannot roll over in your childs band accounts when the child is changing schools. Money can roll over in the high school.
- Drawdown will be June 2, 2018. We will offer initiatives again to those who sell tickets. For each ticket a parent sells the boosters will apply \$25.00 towards the students band account. We need to begin pushing these tickets. If anyone needs to sign out or purchase tickets they can contact Michael or Wendy. Carson Bruce will provide music this year and Corey will be the MC.
- We need to start utilizing the band website calendar. The calendar is already updated with some of the summer activities.
- Band Camp is set for the weeks of July 16-20 and July 23-27. Its will be from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM all days, except Friday and we will dismiss at noon. The first week it will be Rookies and Auxiliary only from 8:00 AM to 1:00 PM and ALL MEMBERS from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM.
- We need to plan a concession clean-up day sometimes in June to get the concession stand ready for band camp. We will need all the volunteers we can get.
- We also need to start reaching out to restaurants to see if any would like to donate meals for band camp. We need to vote on whether the Boosters will be covering all meals during band camp or not.

Chris Gold made motion to cover the meals during band camp

Whitney Hollis second the motion

Motion passed

Elections –

Jay Hollis – Treasurer

Wendy Davis – Secretary

Jeremy Haynes – Vice President

Michael Glidewell – President

Chris Gold made motion to accept board members

Amber Kay second the motion

Motion passed

Meeting closed and adjourned at 7:40 PM.

